
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON 

A G E N D A 

Regular Meeting of Council 

April 10, 2024 – 7:00 pm 

Council Chamber - Hilton Township Municipal Building 

Please Join via Microsoft Teams on your computer, mobile app or room device 

Join the meeting now 

Meeting ID: 232 297 223 64 

Passcode: M3qXKb 

1. Call to Order.

2. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest

3. Motion to Accept Agenda as presented

4. Approval of Minutes
a) Regular meeting of March 6, 2024
b) Special meeting of March 13, 2024
c) Closed meeting of March 13, 2024
d) Special meeting of March 25, 2024

5. Delegations - none

6. Roads:
a) Road Superintendent Update
b) NORDS reporting has been submitted for Trainors Sideroad resurfacing project 2024

7. Fire/Emergency Management:
a) Fire Chief update
b) Clerk Report - Warming Centre
c) Emergency Management Program - Contact Info updates

8. Building/By-Law Enforcement
a) Tulloch Invoices costs vs fees to date 2024

9. Administration:
a) Appointment By-Law
b) Cemetery By-Law and Fees discussion
c) i) Hilton Union Library Budget Proposal for 2024 ii) Request for Bonus to Librarian
d) Truth and Reconciliation STAT day & Council Declaration Summary-Deferred from March 6
e) Clerk Report – Council Meeting Dates
f) Fees and Charges Recommended Updates-Deferred from February 14 and March 6
g) Clerk Report - UPS and Generator
h) Clerk Report - CACA meeting with attached VFIS info
i) Memo re Counter top quote
j) Memo re Council and Email Communication – Update
k) Clerk Report – Authority Delegation
l) Clerk Report – Live Streaming of Council Meetings
m) Algoma District Service Admin Board Budget for 2024

10. Correspondence:
a) Letter of Concern - Home Care Service
b) Ministry of Finance - Taxation of New Multi-Residential Rental Properties/Vacant Home 

Taxes
c) Huron Shore: Res. #24-08-23 Potential Equipment Operator Course
d) NSHN:  Recruitment Committee
e) NSHN:  Expanding Medical Imaging Services
f) OPP Detachment Board Update
g) Township of St. Joseph Council Resolution & Letter re Closer of PHO Labs
h) Letter Written to oppose the closure of Sault Ste. Marie PHO lab
i) Outdoors and Gun Show-Sunday, May 5, 2024
j) Report of the Integrity Commissioner
k) Ironside Consulting – Quote for Services re Pay Equity Plan

11. Expenditures for March

12. Move to Closed Meeting
Council will enter into closed session in accordance with the provisions of the Municipal Act, 
Section 239 (2) (d) labour relations or employee negotiations. 

13. Return to Open Meeting

14. Direction to Clerk

15. Confirmatory By-law

16. Adjourn

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NWZkZjM5OWUtMzU0Ny00MTlhLWJjMmMtOTk5ZGYxODI2ODA3%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22413d97a3-6444-4937-9b8f-620264801e76%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%227276855a-698a-43f0-9b21-0b6dc35fe73b%22%7d


           Page 1 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON 

 

M I N U T E S 

Regular Meeting 

March 6, 2024 

7:00 p.m. 

Public Meeting:  7:30 pm Zoning Amendment to Regulate Short-Term Rental Accommodation Uses 

 

   Present:             

   Acting Reeve: Dave Leask       

 Councillors:     Mike Garside via Zoom     

      Mike Trainor 

  Janet Gordanier 

 

Acting Clerk Treasurer:  Sara Dinsdale 

Road Superintendent:    Lyndon Garside 

     

Absent:  Rod Wood         

   

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. 

 

There were no disclosures of pecuniary interest. 

 

Resolution 2024 - 56 

Moved: Mike Trainor   

Seconded: Mike Garside 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON accept the agenda for March 6, 

2024 as presented. *CARRIED* 

 

Resolution 2024 - 57 

Moved: Mike Trainor     

Seconded: Janet Gordanier 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does approve the Minutes of the 

regular Council meeting held on February 14, 2024 as presented *CARRIED* 

 

Resolution 2024-58 

Moved: Janet Gordanier     

Seconded: Mike Trainor 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does approve the Minutes of the 

closed session held on February 14, 2024 s presented*CARRIED 

 

Resolution 2024 - 59 

Moved: Mike Trainor     

Seconded: Janet Gordanier 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does approve the Minutes of the 

special meeting held on February 20, 2024 as presented *CARRIED* 

 

Resolution 2024 - 60 

Moved: Mike Trainor     

Seconded: Mike Garside 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does approve the Minutes of the 

closed session held on February 20, 2024 as presented *CARRIED* 

 

Resolution 2024 - 61 

Moved: Janet Gordanier     

Seconded: Mike Garside 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does approve the Minutes of the 

special meeting held on February 26, 2024 as presented *CARRIED* 

 

 

 

 

 



 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON                 Page 2 

 MINUTES – March 6, 2024 

 

Resolution 2024 - 62 

Moved: Mike Trainor     

Seconded: Mike Garside 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does approve the Minutes of the 

closed session held on February 26, 2024 as presented *CARRIED* 

 

Delegations:  Acting Reeve, Dave Leask welcomed Mr. John Coulter, Mrs. Gail Coulter, and Mr. Gary Weisflock. 

 

Resolution 2024-63 

Moved: Mike Trainor    

Seconded: Janet Gordanier 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does hereby move into Public 

Meeting at 7:09 pm pursuant to the Planning Act for the purpose of hearing support and/or objections for a zoning 

amendment to regulate short-term rental accommodation uses within the boundaries of the Township of Hilton. 

*CARRIED* 

 

Council heard opinions, concerns and questions from:  

Mr. Phil Riley    Mr. Gary Weisflock 

Mr. Andrew McCarty   Ms. Donna Forster 

Mr. and Mrs. John Coulter.    Mr. Arlen McCarty 

 

A discussion took place and clarification was given regarding the restrictions, rules, definitions, and permitted 

zones included in the new Short Term Rental By-Law.   

 

Resolution 2024-64 

Moved: Janet Gordanier     

Seconded: Mike Trainor 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON give first, second and third and 

final reading and pass By-Law No. 1407-24, being a by-law to amend by-law 1025-11; being the Comprehensive 

Zoning by-law for the Township of Hilton. *CARRIED* 

 

Resolution 2024-65 

Moved: Mike Trainor     

Seconded: Mike Garside 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does hereby return back into the 

regular meeting at 8:00 pm.*CARRIED* 

 

Resolution 2024-66 

Moved: Mike Garside     

Seconded: Dave Leask 

 

Whereas Section 284 of the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended, provides that the Treasure of a municipality shall 

in each year provide to the council of the municipality an itemized statement on remuneration and expenses paid 

in the previous year to council members and local board members and whereby such remuneration is authorized 

under By-Law No. 1363-23, Council of the Township of Hilton hereby agrees to accept the Council Remuneration 

Report for 2023 as verification of such remuneration paid. *CARRIED* 

 

Resolution 2024-67 

Moved: Janet Gordanier     

Seconded: Mike Trainor 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON do accept the proposal for 

renewal of insurance from Northern Insurance Brokers Inc. for the period March 15-2024 – March 15, 2025, in 

the amount of $46, 671.00 excluding applicable taxes. *CARRIED* 

 

Resolution 2024-68 

Moved: Janet Gordanier    

Seconded: Mike Trainor 

  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does agree to the donation of 

$25 for a flag to support World Autism Day on April 2, 2024  *DEFEATED* 

 



CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON                 Page 3 

 MINUTES – March 6, 2024, 2024 

 

Resolution 2024-69 

Moved: Mike Trainor     

Seconded: Mike Garside 

  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does approve the payment of 

Township bills for the month of February, 2024 in the amount of $127, 695.84 per the attached voucher.  

*CARRIED* 

 

Resolution 2024-70 

Moved: Mike Trainor     

Seconded: Mike Garside 

  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON passes by-law No. 1411-24 

being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of this meeting. *CARRIED* 

 

Resolution 2024-71 

Moved: Janet Gordanier  

Seconded: Mike Trainor 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does adjourn at 9:00 pm. 

Council to meet again at the Hilton Township Municipal Office on Wednesday, April 3, 2024 or at the call of the 

Reeve.*CARRIED* 

 

 

 

 

___________________________   ____________________________________________ 

     Acting Reeve, Dave Leask                                                     Acting Clerk, Sara Dinsdale 

 

 

   



           Page 1 

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON 

 

M I N U T E S 

Special Meeting 

March 13, 2024 

7:00 p.m. 

 

   Present:             

   Acting Reeve: Mike Garside    

 Councillors:     Dave Leask        

      Mike Trainor via Zoom 

  Janet Gordanier 

  Rodney Wood  

 

Acting Clerk Treasurer:  Sara Dinsdale 

Integrity Commissioner:  Antoinette Blunt via Zoom       

   

The meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm. 

 

Resolution 2024 - 72 

Moved: Dave Leask  

Seconded: Janet Gordanier 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does agree to appoint Councilor 

Mike Garside as Acting Reeve to chair all Council meetings in accordance to the requirements of the Code of 

Conduct for Council and Local Boards, By-Law 1234-19, under the Intake Procedures section, on page 3 that 

states, " Upon receipt of a complaint involving the Reeve, the Clerk shall immediately advise the individual who 

was acting Reeve at the time of the allegation who is authorized to act in the place of the Reeve." *Carried* 

 

There were no disclosures of pecuniary interest. 

 

Resolution 2024 - 73 

Moved: Dave Leask  

Seconded: Mike Trainor 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON accept the agenda for March 13, 

2024 as presented/amended. *CARRIED* 

 

An update was discussed regarding the hiring of a new Fire Chief.  Jocelyn Township will be having a Council 

meeting on March 26 to discuss the possibility of the Hilton Union Fire Department sharing Joceyln Township’s 

Fire Chief. It was recommended that the Clerk suggest to the Hilton Union Fire Department that the special Fire 

Board meeting that was scheduled for March 20 be rescheduled for March 27 in order to wait for the update from 

Jocelyn Township’s Council meeting. It was also recommended that the Clerk send all of Council the updated 

recommendation regarding the Fire Chief after the next Fire Board meeting.  

 

Resolution 2024 - 74 

Moved: Janet Gordanier     

Seconded: Mike Trainor 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does confirm the date of 

Monday, March 25, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. for a Special Meeting of Council for the presentation of the Preliminary 

Information Report, by John Hart. *CARRIED* 

 

Resolution 2024 -75 

Moved: Dave Leask     

Seconded: Mike Trainor 

 

Resolved that this Council move into closed session at 7:25 p.m.to consider items concerning labour relations or 

employee negotiations. 
 
Further be it Resolved that should the said closed session be adjourned, the Council may reconvene in closed 
session to discuss the same matters without the need for a further authorizing resolution. (Municipal Act section 
239 (2) (b) personal matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board employees. 
*CARRIED* 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON                 Page 2 

 MINUTES – March 13, 2024 

 

 

Resolution 2024 - 76 

Moved: Dave Leask    

Seconded: Rod Wood 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON returns to open session at  

8:10 p.m. *CARRIED* 

Resolution 2024 - 77 

Moved: Janet Gordanier     

Seconded: Mike Trainor 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does approve the 

recommendations discussed in the Closed Session *CARRIED* 

 

Resolution 2024-78 

Moved: Dave Leask     

Seconded: Rod Wood 

  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON passes by-law No. 1412-24 

being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of this meeting. *CARRIED* 

 

Resolution 2024-79 

Moved: Janet Gordanier     

Seconded: Dave Leask 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON does adjourn at 8:18 p.m. 

Council to meet again at the Hilton Township Municipal Office on Monday, March 25, 2024 or at the call of the 

Reeve.*CARRIED* 

 

 

 

 

___________________________   ____________________________________________ 

     Acting Reeve, Mike Garside                                                     Acting Clerk, Sara Dinsdale 

 

 

   























































































































  
 
 
 
 

Clerks Report:  2024-04-10/06       Meeting Date: April 10, 2024 

Subject:  Live Streaming of Council Meetings           

Prepared by: Sara Dinsdale 

In January the below resolution was passed regarding live streaming of Council Meetings. 

 

While at the CACA meeting on March 28, some of us were discussing the use of live streaming open Council 

meetings.  It has come to my attention that if there are technical issues and/or the meeting cannot take place via 

live stream, according to the Ombudsman, the meeting must be stopped.  The suggestion is to have an alternate 

solution in place.  See below link and excerpt from The Ombudsman. 

https://www.ombudsman.on.ca/have-a-complaint/who-we-oversee/municipalities/municipal-closed-

meetings/open-meetings-guide-for-municipalities 

 

We currently have a subscription through Teams that expires on April 12.  The renewal fee for one year is 

$230.52 including tax. Our IT team is not familiar with Teams therefore I am unable to reach out for assistance.   

The fees for Zoom are:  free for meetings up to 40 minutes OR $214.90 for a one-year subscription.  Our IT 

team is familiar with this and can assist any time.  

I have since reached out to other townships to seek info about their policies on streaming meetings and the 

feedback I have received is that it has stopped post pandemic since meetings can now occur in person.   

I am requesting that we discontinue streaming open meetings for the following reasons: 

1) Cost 

2) Issue of technical difficulties, unreliable internet, and lack of alternate solution 

3) Our Procedural By-law only permits Emergency Electronic Meetings 

 

https://www.ombudsman.on.ca/have-a-complaint/who-we-oversee/municipalities/municipal-closed-meetings/open-meetings-guide-for-municipalities
https://www.ombudsman.on.ca/have-a-complaint/who-we-oversee/municipalities/municipal-closed-meetings/open-meetings-guide-for-municipalities

















































